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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E> 

Friday, August 29, 2014 1:08 PM 

Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>; Jones, Paul W <JonesPW2@state.gov> 

Orbis: Three Reports on Russia-Ukraine 

Report One: Ukrainian views o~ IPoroshenko-Putin Meeting in Minsk 
Report Two: Ukrainian view of Russian Military Goal -Corridor to Crimea before winter 
Report Three~------~ till seeking bilateral RU-UK Gas Deal despite conditions 

REPORT ONE 

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited 
29th August 2014 

REPORTTWO 

IRELEASE IN PART B4,B61 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06677537 Date: 07/24/2019 

B4 
B6 

B4 
B6 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06677537 Date: 07/24/2019 

RUSSIA-UKRAINE CRISIS: UKRAINIAN LEADERSHIP'S ASSESSMENT OF THE EVOLVING MILITARY SITUATION 

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited 
29th August 2014 

REPORT THREE 

RUSSIA-UKRAINE CRISIS: HIGH LEVEL RUSSIAN VIEW OF BILATERAL GAS TRADE NEGOTIATIONS 

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

Jonathan M Winer 

US Department of State HST 6250 
Washington DC 20520 
(202)647-9548 (office phone) 

(cell phone) 
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